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aid the ends reachmtr ﬁ'om the Ioaps nearly to the gtound. K The ens .

tire- ﬂame work was f irst covered with different Lmds ‘of. eens;.on’
which were arranged. flowers of almost every hue ;6o 'that the whole_ :
displayed a dewce of taste-and - mtrenuxfy e3 remcl creditable to'its -
constwcto;, .Jl. H. Corse, VlCC Presndent (7 f‘che IIortxcultural So<’
cxetv
When the van reached. the Arch, the, processxon arr'un lmlt(.d, and -
" entered as at the Church;  the Grand Lodge and Buxldmo Committee
taking thelr station on a p\at(‘crm erectéd over:'the seite; the “officers . *
of the garrison and friends of the Tnstitution standing hear, the spot -
where the stone was:to be laid ; sunounded by the hrct]nen two deep,
facing inwards; behmd whom was an - eleyated  stage for. 1adies ‘and
another for the hand of music; Every thitigibeing now "ready, the itp- -
per part of the Chief Carner Stone was 1.:lscd, to the gound of a sal-_
emu air; the Grand Chaph'm repeated 4 prayer; and the Grand
"Treasurer deposited, in 2 cavity made- in 'the lower past, of the stonez
cr }atal tube hermetically sealed, . contaiiting two nmctcn pxece; of
;p.n‘cnment and several coins; 2§ fo‘lows — v :
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MO\YTREAL GT\IX‘RAL HOSPITAL.

. The centte part of ﬂus bvuldm " ‘situdite - upon Dm'chester street,

4 the St Lawience Suburbs of the ‘city of: ] VIoutruﬂ, was. erec-
‘ted in the year of our Lord  Christ 1821, aid in’ the 2d -ycar'of the
Reign of our- Sovereign Lord Geerge the 4th, (under the. ‘ddwinistra. .
tion” in this Province of his Excellcncy the Right Hmmrable George”
Earl of Dalhousie,. Governor in Chicf of the British' North . Ameiiean’
Provmccs) by voluntary contributions, for the: benevolent , purpose ¢ of

establishing 2 Hospital, to. be called the ' Monirenl. ‘General Hospila} - -

for the receptmn and cure of diseased poor, aid- others .who may not
‘have the means or conveniency of being duly’ cared f'or when sxck at
their own places of residence,

The' ouly institution of this kind, hitherto, has been thé Hotel Dleu
Nunnery, which although highly uscfui, yet the accomodations there-
-in for the sick being.very hmxted and’ their roles excluding “certain
diseases, it is found to be now.inadequate 'to the growing populutnon 3
of 'this City and Subuxbs, whichis. now cstm ated at’ about twenty .

- thousand souls. . - :

An effort therclore to establish an Hospntn] “pon a ‘mote, extendcd"
and general plan as to residents, and embracing also the reception and;-
cure of diseascd- ‘pour emigrants ﬁom the mother country, on passing;
through Montreal, became mdxspcnsab]e, and happxly has’ succeeded
bevond expectation. - by

"The present building is so constr ucted as to be ‘Cﬂqule bereaﬂ:er
of a three-fold extension when  needful, by adding ‘thereto a wmg at'
each end of equal cipacity. with the centre,.

The contributors up to the 5th day of June 1821, when. the comer
stone of the center building - was' laid - with midsonic” ceremony ;. ‘and
the amount of their 1especuve sub:cnptlons to tlns plalSC worthy un.

-dertaking, are.as follow, viz s : B
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